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Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery

1001 I Street, Sacramento, California 95814 • www.CalRecycle.ca.gov • (916) 322-4027
P.O. Box 4025, Sacramento, California 95812 

July 22, 2016
To:  All Prospective Contractors

RE:  “Fire Debris Removal and Recovery Services for the Erskine Fire in Kern County” DRR16039
Addendum No. 1

To the Invitation for Bid (IFB) DRR16039
1. Attached is a list of all businesses who have expressed an interest in the contract to date 
(Attachment 1).
2. Attached is a list of those who attended the Pre-Bid Conference on July 20, 2016.
(Attachment 2).
3. Please see the following corrections to the IFB:
On page 4 of the IFB, the section entitled “Written Questions” should read: All inquiries must be received no later than 4:00 pm on Wednesday Thursday, July 201, 2016 regardless of postmark. 
On page 8 of the IFB, the section entitled “Deadline” should read:  The Bid package must be received by CalRecycle, at the address listed in Section I, Overview by 2:00 p.m. on July 278, 2016. 
4. The following questions were submitted in response to the IFB and answers to each follow the question.
Q1.
Has a landfill been designated yet for debris disposal on this project? This will be helpful for determining the approximately amount of trucking necessary.
A1.
At this time, the Bena Landfill in Kern County has been designated to receive the burn ash and burn debris for disposal.  
Q2.
In past debris removal contracts, water trucks have been considered off-site trade labor and equipment, similar to street sweeping and trucking. Will that be the case for this contract?
A2.
Yes.
Q3.
Will non-trade labor employees of the prime contractor (project managers, superintendents, health & safety officers, etc.) be billed at negotiated rates as in previous Debris Removal Contracts?
A3.
Yes.
Q4.
On page 15 of the IFB in “Other Services and Materials”, CalRecycle can require the contractor to procure various services without any Contractor markup allowed. Can CalRecycle provide an estimate of what these costs might be on a per lot basis?
A4.  
These services were envisioned to be minor, but cannot be defined at this time.  In light of this question, CalRecycle will amend this and allow Contractor markup on these items as they are not yet defined.  Any services and materials requested under these provisions will be negotiated in advance.  Services and materials will be quoted by the contractor with an adequate breakdown showing services, materials, and markup for advanced approval by the Contract Manager.
Q5.
Will Contractor markup be allowed on “Facilities Receiving Materials” as described on page 14 of the IFB?
A5.
No.
Q6.
Please provide a list of the anticipated consulting services that CalRecycle will be providing as described in “Consultants” on page 14 of the IFB.
A6.
In general, CalRecycle intends to contract for all consulting services supporting the fire debris removal project through the consultant services contract awarded to Tetra Tech, Inc.  These services include, but are not limited to, administrative support, development of the soil confirmation sampling plan and cleanup goals, performance of all soil sampling services and the supporting lab work, the site assessments for each lot, asbestos assessments, air monitoring, task force leader site data collection and data collection at material receiving facilities, any sampling and lab work of disposal materials, compilation of lot information, review of contractor invoices, compilation and breakdown of per lot costs (with contractor assistance), and the development of lot completion reports.


The Consultant will not be performing services that are more directly in support of the contractor’s debris removal operations including, but not limited to, development of a project specific health and safety plan for the contractor’s work  force, safety training of the contractor’s work force, safety plans and work related to traffic control, truck inspections, etc. for the contractor’s work force and trucking, contractor’s cost tracking of per lot costs, contractor’s compilation of costs for invoicing purposes, USA services and utility location for each lot, asbestos abatement as required, and development of the hydroseed mix.


Arborist services are not anticipated at this time as tree removals will be limited to hazard trees and tress that hinder contractor operations at the contractor’s discretion.  If arborist services are required, these would fall under the consultant services contract with Tetra Tech, Inc. 
Q7.
When I click on the specifications for the project another project appears called “Debris Removal Operations Plan for the Round Fire Incident, Mono County, California”.
A7.
The Debris Removal Operations Plan (DROP) for the Erskine Fire is not available at this time and will be released to the contractor immediately when available, which may not be during the IFB bid period.  The Mono County Plan was provided as a representative sample plan form a previous project, along with the locations of the affected residential lots and a list of proposed receiving facility locations to be used in the contractor’s bid assumptions.  Some particular information that will be included in the Erskine Fire DROP are described in this Addendum to address questions received from prospective bidders.
Q8.
Do you have a particular form you require to be completed, or is our surety’s standard bond form acceptable
A8.
The bid bond is to be made payable to CalRecycle in an amount equivalent to 10% of the per lot fee times 300 lots.  The bid bond may be prepared on the Surety's standard form. 
Q9.
Can I please get the list of contractors who attended walk through so I can bid to them?
A9.
Please see Attachment 2.
Q10.
The job is described as 3 months long in one part of the IFB, but the contract length is stated as 6 months.  Why the discrepancy?

A10.
The work is anticipated to take 3 months long, but we made the contract 6 months long to allow for incidental work, such as erosion control, and to allow for late resident Right of Entry (ROE) signups into the State’s Debris Removal Program.  The ROE timing is out of the State’s control.

Q11.
Is there a drop dead date for the ROE acceptance in the State’s Debris Removal Program?

A11.
The current deadline set by the California Department of Emergency Services (CalOES) for the County is August 6th.  CalOES may extend this to September 6th.  The ROE process and who registers into the program is outside of the State’s control.  The contractor is to propose on the scope of work provided in the IFB.

Q12.
What are the anticipated hours of operation?

A12.
Monday through Friday 7 am to 7 pm, Saturday 7 am to noon.

Q13.
Will landfill disposal fees be quickly reimbursed?

A13.
Yes.  CalRecycle will allow invoicing as frequently as twice per month.  Items that are easy to review and support with backup receipts, such as disposal costs and trucking, will be processed quickly and do not require complete invoice reconciliation of the per lots costs to be paid.

Q14.
How will the site superintendent and project management staff rates be established?

A14.
The detailed method of rate establishment for the cost basis on this contract is described in detail in the IFB beginning on page 11.  In general, the rates for the key positions for the project management team are negotiated immediately after the contract award and put into the contract.  Other positions not identified in the rates provided by the Department of Industrial Relations are negotiated with the Contract Manager during the project.  All other rates are the current rates stated in the Department of Industrial Relations established rates.

Q15.
How is rental equipment paid for if the actual invoice differs from the initial rates quoted by the equipment rental company in the quotes they provide?

A15.
The State will pay based upon actual invoices from the rental equipment company.

Q16.
Why is the bid opening 1 day after bids are due?

A16.
To allow CalRecycle to assess the qualifications of the contractor and the completeness of the bid submittal.  Section III of the IFB details all of the Bid Submittal Requirements.

Q17.
Has CalRecycle identified the water source for dust control water?

A17.
CalRecycle is in the process of getting contact information for the water purveyor.  There is adequate local water available in the immediate vicinity of the two primary work areas, Squirrel Valley and South Lake.  There is no locally available water source for the homes along South Kelso Valley Road.

Q18.
When will the Debris Removal Operations Plan (DROP) be available for review?

A18.
We anticipate having it ready within a few working days, however it may not be available in an approved form in time to include it in an IFB addendum.  Contractors should plan on it not being available by the bid date.

Q19.
What is the turn-around time for the site soil confirmation sampling results?

A19.
One to two weeks.  A delay as long as two weeks is stated in the IFB.

Q20.
How are the hazard tree removal materials and other limited vegetation debris to be handled?

A20.
This type of material is very limited on this project.  Plan on disposing of it along with the other burned debris, but separate from the burn ash.

Q21.
Roughly how many lots are in each of the primary subdivision areas?

A21.
The list of lots where residences were destroyed by the fire is provided in the IFB.  The specific lots that will be included in the contract scope is not known at this time and is dependent on individual residences registering into the State’s Debris Removal Program through ROEs.  The number of lots where homes are destroyed is approximately 2/3 in South Lake, 1/3 in Squirrel Valley, and 11 lots along South Kelso Valley Road.

Q22.
Is asbestos abatement included in the contractor scope of work?

A22.
Yes.  Some asbestos abatement was performed by a Department of Toxic Substances Control contractor.  Other asbestos abatement needs will be identified and assessed by CalRecycle’s consultant, Tetra Tech, Inc., with the actual abatement to be performed through this contract.

Fire debris removal crews should still be aware of the potential presence of asbestos on these lots and be properly trained in asbestos health and safety aspects and material recognition, as determined by the contractor.

Q23.
Are fences and other existing improvements to be protected and/or replaced if damaged?

A23.
It varies dependent on the homeowner’s requests.  In general, fence removals should be limited to the amount required for equipment and truck access for an efficient operation.  Fence repair and replacement limited to that damaged by construction activities is not intended, but may be requested by CalRecycle on a case-by-case basis.

Q24.
You mentioned in the pre-bid meeting that contractor needs to provide and maintain a list of personnel, labor rates, equipment, and equipment rates throughout the project.  Is this listing, or any part of this listing, due with the bid submittal?

A24.
None of this is due at the time of the bid submittal.  The rates for the key positions for the project management team are negotiated immediately after the contract award and put into the contract.  Other positions not identified in the rates provided by the Department of Industrial Relations are negotiated with the Contract Manager during the project.  All other rates are the current rates stated in the Department of Industrial Relations established rates.

Q25.
After award, can the Contractor use subcontractors not listed in the IFB response if they do not affect represented SE, MB and DVBE utilization?

A25.
The Contractor shall list every subcontractor reasonably required to perform the described scope of work, where the subcontractor is performing greater than one-half of one percent of the overall contract.  Subcontractor substitutions will be allowed as provided in the Public Contracts Code Section 4100.  Subcontractor substitutions shall be submitted to the Contract Manager and approved in advance of work being performed by the proposed subcontractor.


Subcontractor work that could not be reasonably anticipated in advance will be allowed as submitted and approved in advance by the Contract Manager. 
Q26.
In Section V, “Description of Work, Work to be Performed”, the last paragraph states that “All Site Superintendents shall be currently certified for Hazardous Waste Operations and Emergency Response” – Must all site personnel and crew members meet this requirement or just Site Superintendents?

A26.
CalRecycle is requiring that Site Superintendents have this level of training.  The contractor will develop their own health and safety plan for the project and will determine the appropriate level of health and safety training, the appropriate health and safety equipment for the contractor’s work force, and ensure compliance with its own health and safety plan.
Q27.
Personnel and Community air monitoring responsibility are not specifically addressed in the IFB. Is the Contractor or CalRecycle’s Consultant responsible for these tasks? 

A27.
CalRecycle’s consultant is responsible for air monitoring.
Q28.
IFB Section V.B.1. indicates the job will be done in multiple work orders. Does Special Terms and Conditions Article 19 Liquidated Damages apply per active Work Order?

A28.
Yes.  However, CalRecycle anticipates issuing only a few Work Orders for the entire project, not one Work Order per lot.
Q29.
Will CalRecycle allow the hauling of some materials from multiple properties in one truck?

A29.
Yes.  The metals for recycle and concrete will be allowed to be hauled in full trucks containing material from multiple properties.  Burn ash and burn debris will need to be hauled in separate trucks for each property.
Q30.
There are 11 properties identified along Kelso Valley Road that are much larger ranch property sites.  Since these properties are at a much greater distance, are significantly larger in size, and are difficult to assess during this brief bid period, will CalRecycle allow an adjustment to the per lot fee? 

A30.
The per lot fee that the Contractor is providing for the sealed bid will apply to all of the properties in the Squirrel Valley and South Lake areas.   CalRecycle will allow for an adjustment to the per lot fee for the properties along Kelso Valley Road to be negotiated based on the Contractor’s cost methodology of the per lot fee in the sealed bid.

Q31.
Pg. 10 Qualification/Licenses states “The Prime Contractor must have the required General Class A, General Engineering Contractor's license with a Hazardous Substance Removal Certification (HAZ) issued by the State of California. Subcontractors alone cannot be used to fulfill this requirement.”


“Subcontractors alone cannot be used to fulfill this requirement.” In the event a teaming agreement is being utilized in which each contractor performs 50% of the work, can one of the contractors licenses qualify the team/partner to perform the work?”

A31.
No.  The bid must identify a single Prime Contractor.  The Prime Contractor must hold the required license.
Q32.
In regards to the bid package: 

· Do we need to turn in the Draft standard agreement with a signature? No
· Do we need to sign Exhibit G in Attachment I on page 51? Yes
· Do we need to turn in and sign the “Recycled-Content Certification” on 
page 53? No
According to the According to the Bid Completion Checklist, it seems that from Attachment I we only need to turn in Exhibit G item F, however I just wanted to be sure.

Please see answers immediately following each question.
All other terms, conditions, and requirements of this IFB will remain the same.  If you have any questions relating to this IFB process, please contact me by e-mail at contracts@calrecycle.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

{Original Signed By}

Shelly Lewis

Contracts Unit Manager
Administrative Services Branch

Attachments
	Contact Name
	E-Mail
	Company
	Address
	City
	State
	Zip
	SB
	DVBE

	Pete Timmerman
	ptimmerman@pacificstates.net
	Pacific States Environmental Contractors, Inc.
	11555 Dublin Blvd
	Dublin
	CA
	94568
	
	

	Gregory Frick
	gregf@diani.com
	A.J. Diani Construction Co., Inc.
	351 N. Blosser Rd.
	Santa Maria
	CA
	93458
	
	

	David Grattan
	dgrattan@sukut.com
	Sukut Construction, LLC
	4010 W. Chandler Ave.
	Santa Ana
	CA
	92704
	
	

	Jeff Affonso
	affonso@earthmover.com
	Guinn Construction
	6533 Rosedale Highway
	Bakersfield
	CA
	93308
	
	

	James Eisert
	James.eisert@arcadis.com
	Arcadis
	101 Creekside Ridge Ct Ste.200
	Roseville
	CA
	95678
	
	

	Karen Rasing
	karenmaerasing@deltek.com
	Deltek
	2291 Wood Oak Drive
	Herndon
	VA
	20171
	
	

	Kelly Beckmann
	Kbeckmann@ashbritt.com
	AshBritt, Inc
	565 E Hillsboro Blvd
	Deerfield Beach
	FL
	33441
	
	

	Rob Ray
	rray@ashbritt.com
	AshBritt, Inc
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Tim Smith
	tim@rtstrucking.com
	RTS
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Erik Bowen
	bowendemo@yahoo.com
	Bowen Engineering and Environmental
	4664 S. Cedar Ave.
	Fresno
	CA
	93725
	X
	

	Andy Iturriria
	aiturriria@lscenv.com
	LSC Environmental Coatings and Erosion Control
	9359 Brunello Ct.
	Bakersfield
	CA
	93314
	
	

	Jason McKay
	jmckay@sturgeonservices.com
	Sturgeon Services, Inc.
	2903 Patton Way
	Bakersfield
	CA
	93308
	
	

	Jim Diani
	jimd@diani.com
	A.J Diani Construction Co., Inc.
	351 N. Blosser Rd.
	Santa Maria
	CA
	93458
	
	

	Yolanda Frye
	yolanda@pronestienviro.com
	Pronesti Environmental, Inc.
	6301 Angelo Ct., Unit #10
	Loomis
	CA
	95650
	
	

	Julie Glenn
	jglenn@pandj.com
	Phillips & Jordan-Disaster Services Division
	10201 Parkside Dr. Ste.300
	Knoxsville
	TN
	37922
	
	

	Lisa Huizenga
	lhuizenga@americanintegrated.com
	American Integrated Services, Inc.
	1502 E Opp Street
	Wilmington
	CA
	90744
	
	

	Stephanie Brawley
	stephanie@gggdemo.com
	GGG Demolition, Inc.
	1439 W. Chapman Ave., Ste 178
	Orange
	CA
	92868
	X
	

	Jenny Miranda 
	jenny_miranda@oilwize.com
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Trina Decker
	trina@landologyinc.com
	Landology Inc


	55 Sierra College Blvd
	Lincoln
	CA
	95648
	X
	

	Diane Truitt
	dtruitt@sarecycling.com
	SA Recycling
	3200 E. Frontera Street
	Anaheim
	CA
	92807
	
	

	Sacha Opperman
	sacha.opperman@errg.com
	ERRG
	4585 Pacheco Blvd, Ste 200
	Martinez
	CA
	94553
	X
	

	(no name provided)
	khennig@arborprousa.com
	UPE Resources, Inc.
	22605 E La Palma Ave, Ste 509
	Yorba Linda
	CA
	92887
	
	X

	Lake Hoffmann
	lakelrh@aol.com
	CSC Trading Inc.
	12207 Branford St
	Sun Valley
	CA
	91352
	
	

	Gloria Harp
	gloriaharp@jdharptrucking.com
	JD Harp Trucking
	722 Decanter Circle
	Windsor
	CA
	95492
	X
	X
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